From: Randall L Fletcher

To: Nicholas W Nalder
Cc: Michael A Nelles
Subject: FW: Adani projects - road requirements - Moray Road upgrade
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Nick

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Kind regards,

Randall Fletcher
Executive Director (Transport System-Matiagement) | Transport Strategy and Planning
Policy, Planning and Investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Brisbane - Terrica Piace | 140 Creek Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30667166 | F: (07)30661406

M- Not Relevant

E: randall.l.fletcher@tmt.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Customers first | [deas)into action | Unleash potential | |

From: Sonva Eooth Imailto:Sonya.Booth@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2017 3:41 PM

To: Randall’ Fletcher

Cc: Nathan Edwards

Subject: Adani projects - road requirements - Moray Road upgrade

Hi Rangall,

As discussed, greatly appreciate your offer to set up a meeting with TMR regional director and OCG

reps to discuss the following:
Not Relevant
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WARNING : Folded or Mutilated Plans will not be accepted.
Plans may be rolled.
Information may not be placed in the outer margins.
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Deor o;% Lesole=s :

Signature of ¥Registered-Owners ¥Lessees

Samir Vora 2 Ecrd

£x£¢urll/£ O

Sheridan M’Liss Groth
Company Secretary

% Rule out whichever is inapplicable

=X+ ) =S
10/09/2015 100:5}:3EE o Reox 63

Case 10 Qo ry/cos H#o3

EmAic— K 1m. Ao,\yusguz &AM, Qb Go V. AL

(lncluda address, phone number, reference, and Lodder Code)
. Certificate of Registered Owners or Lessees. 5. Existing Created
1/We coeeeeneeeeersereoreennr ADANIMINING PTYLTD. ) Regg}!eence Description New Lots Road | Secondary Interests

ACN 145455 205 7665/83 | Lot 662 on PHI49I 862 New Rd -

EXISTING ADMINISTRATIVE ADVICE ALLOCATIONS

2.Planning Body Approval.

*

hereby approves this plan in accordance with the : o

%

Dated this. ..o day of .o

% Insert the name of the Planning Body. 7% Insert applicable approving legislation.

# Insert d of signatory or deleg

+.References :
DeptFile: 2014/bo5403
Local Govt :
Surveyor :

3.Plans with Community Management Statement :
CMS Number :

Name :
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Administrative Advice Lots to be Encumbered
708869202 662
(Restoration)
711882256 662
(Veg Notice)
714212362 662
(Veg Notice)
714787708 662
(Veg Notice)
715259597 662
(Veg Notice)
716238182 662
(NIR)
(not satisfied by this plan)
Parish / County Schedule
Lot 662:
Parishes of Elsie, Dooyne and Moray
County of Albany
Parish of Labona
County of Drury
te of Development Approval:
12. Butkdjing Format Plans only.
I certify that\
* As far as it ispractical to determine, no part
Lot Ori of the building sho n this plan encroaches
ots g onto adjoining lots or r
. I * Part of the building showhnen this plan
7 orlg Grant Allocation : encroaches onto adjoining * lo d road
s MapReference: | .
CodastrolSurveyor/Dlreclor "Date
BIS3, 8154, 8253and 8254 | Sitmu vimievereenron
. Veer Ao
9. Parish : (See above) 13.Lodgement Fees : qseeo
LABONA, MORAY, DOOYNE &ELSIE | s,rvey Depost
10.County : (See above) Lodgement
ALBANY ANDDRURY | ... New Titles
Photocopy
1. Passed & Endorsed : Wil post
AAM Pty Ltd Q ostage
By: ACN 106 160 678 ‘Q TOTAL
Date: NS
. U}
Signed : N, | 14 Insert
Designation:  Liaison Offi 9 Nur:tl,:',‘ SP |06939
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Land Title Act 1994 ; Land Act 1994
Form 21A Version |
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ISTN 70 ORIGIN BEARING DIST STV 70 ORIGIN BEARING DIST
/ olP 15235127 11°02’ 1245 50 Pin 44°33° 07
/ 0 Bloodwood DRIS 199°54°10% | 12694 5/ Pin 20°45° 079
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(within ring of 3 55 Pin 6/°0" 106
mature suckers) 56 Pin 274°54° 083
4 O Bench in 15235127 279°0" 147 57 Pin 270°34° 074
Yellowwood 58 Pin 235°54° 074
5 o 15235127 188°16° 0954 59 Pin 3°26° ro2
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& Pin 27°45° 093 &/ Pin 271002 107
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(Yellowwood with 63 Pin 3/0°38 079
mature suckers) 64 Pin 302°38° 084
7 Pin 285°33’ 067 65 Pin 28/°29° I
8 Pin 298°08' 085 66 Pin 284°50° 094
9 Pin 317935 096 67 Pin 286°44° 129
10 Pin 72°09° 10 73 Pin 284°56° 086
" Pin 6925 15 74 Pin 259°0° 085
2 Pin 251°37° o7l 76 Pin 286943 086
3 Pin 279°34° 0-88 77 Pin 50°46° 082
14 Pin 10°/0° 093 78 Pin 289°09' 088
15 Pin 23°47° 0-88 79 Pin 262°15' 116
6 Pin 1°37° 142 80 Pin 293°07' 0-83
7 Pin 402" 093 &/ Pin 271°45° 105
8 Pin 300%23° 076 &2 Pin 325°48° 108
19 Pin 228%25° 087 a3 Pin 317°01 0-76
2/ Pin 268°59' 106 86 Pin 359°33° 084
a2 Pin 353°55° 0-98 87 Pin 354°43° 08
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26 Pin 97°10° 074 92 Pin 279°38' 079
a7 Pin 7°38" 107 93 Pin 277°40° 079
28 Pin 9°39' o8/ 94 Pin 76°21 074
29 Pin 44°32° 0-86 95 Pin 267°42° o7
30 Pin 14°34* 074 96 Pin 284°32' 078
3/ Pin 350°40" 0-99 97 OIP BL26 93°34°45% | 1006
22 Pin 50°35° 084 97 O Gidgee BL2E 93°34°45% | 7624
33 Pin 65°37" 3 98 oIP 15235127 35/°/0'50* | 3126
34 Pin 251°50° 158 10/ orP 15235127 | 353°5520% | 528
35 Pin 3241 128 101 O Gidgee 8L26 93°34°45*% | 12694
37 Pin 280°26° 094 25 Pin 245°45' 0-83
38 Pin 257°50° 09/ 29 Pin 236°55° 055
39 Pin 15°20° 10 160 Pin 123%25° 202
40 Pin 347°34° 0-78 182 Pin 182°55° 127
4/ Pin 241°25° 116 197 ORT gone DRI5 298°45°50% | 1217/
43 Pin 240°08' o7 198 | 0 Bloodwood (dead) ORIS 164°/5°50" | 20-58
44 Pin 249°3/" 094 199 ORT Hole DRIS 267°39°50* | 16-154
45 Pin 13°18° 067 lco0 ORT gone DRIS 138°42°50% | 9676
46 Pin 278°26° 099 20! O Yellowwood DRIS 271°59°50% | 8369
47 Pin 287°03° 076 203 0 Gum (dead) DRIS 203°26°50* | 36-452
48 Pin 290°08° o073 204 ORT gone DRIS 114°25'50* | 10-48/
49 Pin 295°37° 076
State copyright reserved,
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, f  SP106939
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ADDITIONAL SHEET

MORAY

Parish of Dooyne , Parish of Moray
County  of , Albany

|
|

662

TRAVERSES ETC
LNE | BEARING | DISTANCE
39-163 | 299°27°10" | 60825
40-162 |282°25°30" 60-53
4/-161 | 28/°06°40" | 60-362
42-160 | 294°/10°50* 60425
43-159 |307°258'40"| 60-358
44158 | 321°16° 60-488
45-/57 |335°58°'20%| 60-505
46—156 | 33644’ 60-406
47-155 | 326°11'50" 60-138
48—154 | 329°46°/0" 60511
49~153 | 34524’ 60-616
50-152 | 357°12 60-12

S‘ca/e / . / 2500 — State copyright reserved.
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Survey_ Report

¢ The position of Dyllingo Creek and Carmichael River has been compiled and plotted from the field notes of
DRIS

¢ The direction of the line XA to X has been determined from Queensland Globe Spot Imagery to more closely
align with the fence line visible in this imagery. This gives a better representation of the fence line upon the
ground than previous approximations.

e The ambulatory boundary of North Creek from station X to station YB has been taken as the right hand bank
and has been digitised from Queensland Globe Spot Imagery. The dimension of station YB to Station Y has
been scaled off the Queensland Globe Spot Imagery.

e ThelineE to F to G has been determined from existing fence lines visible on Queensland Globe Spot Imagery.
This represents the fence line upon the ground better than previous approximations.

Area Calculations
Areas have been determined using 12d Model Software to derive the following.

Total Perimeter Area abt 118900ha

Less

The Stock Route on DRIS North of the Carmichael River abt 694 ha

The Stock Route on DRI15 South of the Carmichael River abt 743 ha
Dyllingo Creek and Carmichael River for the length of the site abt 131 ha

60-35m wide Road North West of Carmichael River abt 25 ha

60-35m wide Road South East of Carmichael River abt 55 ha

60-35m wide part of Carmichael Boundary Road Surveyed on DRIS abt 31 ha

About 51700m of 60m wide Unsurveyed Road abt 310 ha

60m wide previously Unsurveyed Road, now Surveyed Road on this plan abt 87 ha

Total Base Parcel Area abt 116800 ha

The area of Lot 662 on PHI491 is about 117000ha. This is less than 0-002% greater than that calculated above.
Calculated area of New Road 198-:6586 ha
Approximate area of New Lot 662 abt 116601.3414 ha

ie, abt 117000 ha (3 significant figures)

State copyright reserved.
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Not Relevant

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Will await your advice on when would be best to meet to discuss. OCGers are happy to travel to you
for the phone-in.
Thanks

Sonya Booth

Executive Director

Office of the Coordinator-General
Department of State Development

P (07) 3452 7433
M| Not Relevant

Level 17, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15517, City East QLD 4002
www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged infoimration and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this'message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and/or attachments.

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 2 of 139



Not Relevant

From: Patrick D Aprile

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2017 9:22 AM

To: Ross M Young ; Chris P Herring

Subject: RE: Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road
Hi Ross

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Kind regards,

Pat Aprile
District Director | Mackay /' Whitsunday District
Program Delivery And Operafions | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: F
M:| Not Relexant
E: patrick.d.apriie@tmr.gld.gov.au

7~

KNOW THE ROAD IF IT’S FLOODED,
FORGET IT.

Always have a Plan B.
i ¥

www.gld.gov.au/floodwatersafety

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 3 of 139
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From: Ross M Young
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2017 8:32 AM

To: Patrick D Aprile <patrick.d.aprile@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Chris P Herring

<chris.p.herring@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road

Pat
Not Relevant

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Kind regards,

Ross Young

Principal Advisor (Corridor & Land Management) | Mackay / Whitsunday District
Program Delivery And Operatians | Department of Transport and Main Roads
Level 2 | Mackay Government Office-Building | 44 Nelson Street | Mackay QIld 4740
PO Box 62 | Mackay Qld 4740

P: (07) 49518532 | F: (07) 49548500

E: ross.m.young@tmr.qgld.gov.a

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Not Relevant

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 4 of 139



Not Relevant

From: Randall L Fletcher

Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2017 1:07 PM

To: Dave J Grosse <Dave.).Grosse@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Patrick D Aprile <patrick.d.aprile@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Chris P Herring
<chris.p.herring@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ross M Young <Ross.M.Young@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Peter A Hume
<peter.a.hume@tmr.gld.gov.au>; TMR MDP <mdp@tmr.qldigov.au>

Subject: Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Read

Dear Dave et al
Schedule 4, Part 4, ltem 4 - disclose deliberative process

Kind regards,

Randall Fletcher
Executive Director (Transport System Management) | Transport Strategy and Planning
Policy, Planning and Investment| Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Brisbane - Terrica Place | 140 Creek Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 30667166 | F: (07) 30661406

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 5 of 139



M: Not Relevant

E: randall.l.fletcher@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | |

From: Sonya Booth [mailto:Sonya.Booth@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 16 January 2017 3:41 PM

To: Randall L Fletcher <randall.l.fletcher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Nathan Edwards <Nathan.Edwards@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Adani projects - road requirements - Moray Road upgrade

Hi Randall,

As discussed, greatly appreciate your offer to set up a meeting with TMR regionaldirector.and OCG

reps to discuss the following:
Not Relevant

| Schedule 4, Part 4, ltem 4 - disclose deliberative process

Will await your advice on when would be best to meet to discuss-OCGers are happy to travel to you for
the phone-in.
Thanks

Sonya Booth

Executive Director

Office of the Coordinator-General
Department of State Development

P (07) 3452 7433
M Not Relevant

Level 17, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15517, City East QLD 4002

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may centain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachientis not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose; retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify thie sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email a1nd/or attachments.

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 6 of 139



From: Kerry Smeltzer

To: Dave J Grosse; gary.stevenson@isaac.gld.gov.au; Nathan Edwards; Randall L Fletcher; Nicholas W Nalder;
Dan Staley; Michael A Nelles

Subject: Moray Downs Carmichael Boundary Road

Date: Friday, 3 February 2017 9:26:06 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks everyone for getting together yesterday to discuss options available for the treatment of the Maray

Not Relevant

Discuss funding arrangements with QTRIP

If there is anything that | have missed or is not correct, please advise. | will schedule a mezting for Thursday
next week to discuss the matter further.

Thanks

Kerry Smeltzer

Assistant Coordinator-General

Land Acquisition and Project Delivery Division
Office of the Coordinator-General
Department of State Development

P 07 3452 7489 M Not Relevant
Queensla Nd  Level17, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  pogox 15517, City East QLD 4002

This email and any attachments may contain confidential.or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes-for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward.or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return/email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and/or attachments.

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 7 of 139
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From: Peter A Hume

To: Jaco S Van Den Berg

Cc: Nicholas W Nalder; Michael A Nelles

Subject: FYI - Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road
Date: Monday, 13 February 2017 3:31:35 PM

Attachments: MC93051.pdf

MC93051 - ADDG sianed.pdf

Hi Jaco

FYI

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Not Relevant

Kind regards,

Peter Hume
A/Director (Development Facilitation) | Transport System Management
Transport Strategy and Planning | Department of Transport.and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Brisbane - Terrica Place | 140 Creek Street | Brisidane Qld 4000 GPO Box 213 | Brisbane
Qld 4001
P: 3066 1427 M:

E: peter.a.hume@tmr.qld.gov.au

Not Relevant

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unlegsh-poténtial | /

From: Cathy A Currier

Sent: Monday, 13 February 2017 3:12 PM

To: Michael A Nelles <michael.a.neiles@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Chris P Herring <chris.p/herring@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Peter A Hume
<peter.a.hume@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nicholas W Nalder
<Nicholas.W.Nalder@trar.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Adani proiects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road

Michael

Not Relevant

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 8 of 139
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MCS Executive Services

From: TMR DLO

Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2016 2:02 PM

To: MCS Executive Services

Cc: Mary Weaver; Jaya Govender

Subject: Response to LGAQ Deputation - Isséc Shire Regional Council
Attachments: LGAQ - Isaac.pdf

[Cane

Good afternoon all

As part of the LGAQ conference last week on the Gold Coast, the Minister took a number of deputations from
regional councils. The Senior Policy Advisor has now provided his notes from these deputation, and a response is
required. Please see below and attached:

As well as responding to the issue raised in the deputation request, can the response to Issac Shire Regional Council
please discuss:
e NARP and Beef Roads Programme — please highlight any funding they’re to receive from the recent
announcements, and note any projects that were unsuccessful
e Highlight currency of Q-TRIP planning — even though they have no funding scheduled for the next four year
under the current Q-TRIP, this is only indicative as the program is regularly updated
e Road condition between Clarke Creek and Middlemont needs to be addressed

If possible, could please have this on an urgent turnaround.
Please feel free to call or email should you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Dylan Southee

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | Capital Hill | 85 George Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 0760 | M: 0430 130 239 | F: (07) 3066 7289

E: TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au or dylan.r.southee@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au






DEPUTATION REQUEST FORM 1./ [{u (s
LGAQ ANNUAL CONFERENCE 2016

Deputations will be with Ministers and / or Directors-General

REQUESTS MUST BE RECEIVED NO LATER THAN
12 NOON, FRIDAY 7 OCTOBER 2016

Please send completed forms to Cabinet and Executive Services, Department of Infrastructure, Local
Government and Planning via

Email: dilapc lo@dilap.gld.qov.au

Deputation times will be confirmed by email or telephone by Friday 14 October 2016

Person Requesting Deputation (PLEASE PRINT): Mr Gary Stevenson PSM

Contact Details

Business Hours Phone: 07 4846 3525 After Hours Phone/Mobile: 0408 777 120
{9am-5pm)

Fax: 07 49418 666 Email: Gary.Stevenson@isaac.qld.gov.au

Postal Address:

: Toen compl, e with the Queensl Government Co t with L ists Code
and Queensland Ministerial and Government codes of ethics please refer SE CTION 2

MINISTERIAL PORTFOLIO: Minister for Transport

Issue/s you would like to discuss:
(Please PRINT clearly) Please provide as much detail as possible and attach an extra page if necessary

1. Main Roads and Local Roads funding for Isaac Regional Council.

Have discussions or correspondence taken place with another Minister or Department?
If s0, please state with whom and when:

No

Councll, title, first name and surname of ALL individuals who will participate in the deputation:

Mayor Anne Baker
Cr Geoff Bethel (Deputy Mayor)
Cr Kelly Vea Vea

Cr Gina Lacey
A) As the person requesting the meeting do you No

represent the interests of a third party on a
professional basis?

Are any of the attendees listed on the Register of No
Lobbylsts?

M v i s g i i






Please refer to information on the register located at;

Ists.inteqrity.ald.obv, au/who-is-on-the-
%

B} Please list the names of al Lobbyists attending
the meeting

Nil

€} Have you or any of the individuals who will attend
the meeting held office as a Minister of the State
of Queensiand, in the past 2 years, or as
Parliamentary Secretary to a Minister of the State
of Queensland, Senior Public Servant orin a
Minfsterial Office in the past 18 months?

No






Briefing Note

1.3 J
FESIoNA, COUNCI

To Mayor Anne Baker, Deputy Mayor Geoff Bethel
From CEQ Gary Stevenson
Subject Priority road infrastruciure

Attendees The Honourable Mark Bailey, Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports and Minister for

Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply and Neil Scales, Director-General of the Department of
Transport and Main Roads, Mayor Anne Baker, Deputy Mayor Geoff Bethel.

Meeting LGAGQ Annual Conference, 18-20 October 20186, Gold Coast Convention and Exhibition Centre

Pages

5

Priority road infrastructure

Four major arterial transport routes that are of significance to the development of northern Australia

run through isaac:

the Alpha Clermont Road,

Peak Downs Highway,
Gregory Highway and
Bruce Highway.

Together, they are the critical economic corridors for the mining, agriculture and tourism industries.

In northern Australia, road transport is essential to realise the full potential of local and regional

supply chains. But {saac is disadvantaged and constrained by poor road infrastructure:

More than half of the Peak Downs Highway (the main arterial route connecting the
coalfields and resource communities with the coastal service centre of Mackay) is in a
dangerous and degraded state. Sections of the Gregory Developmental Road north of
Clermont are similarly degraded.

The Alpha Clermont Road is largely unsealed or in a dangerous state, despite being
identified as a strategic link in the road transport network and fundamental to the
development of the Galilee Basin. Should it remain unsealed, it will require significant
maintenance and is likely to put mining and agricultural workers’ lives af risk due to rapid
deterioration.

The potential construction of the Carmichael Mine by Adani will place significant demand

and stress on the Peak Downs Highway, the Gregory Developmental Road and others.






While appropriate priority has been assigned by State Government to the deemed critical

infrastructure for that project (particularly rail and water), it is not apparent that adequate
attention is being given to road infrastructure,

In preparing for submission of a bid for this year's Road Maintenance Performance
Contract (RMPC) greater attention has been given to defining and quantifying existing
defects in the State's roads. The value of defects is almost $23m in just the State roads
that are subject of the RMPC. Greater investment is required by State and Federal
Governments to address this backlog.

The State Government’s program for capital works under its QTRIP
strategy

There has been effectively no expenditure on state roads west of the Nebo range for some
years. These roads are critically important to the agricultural, beef and mining sectors.
Isaac Regional Council has been advised that there was no capital works being conducted
west of Nebo in the current TMR 4 Year capital program.

Table 1 summarises the funding under Road Maintenance Performance Contract (RMPC)
to Isaac Regional Council over the past 5 years. This demonstrates the lack of investment
in renewal and the general lack of increase in maintenance expenditure. There has been
effectively no RPC Funding

in the current year expenditure has been focused on the improvements to the Nebo Range
and replacement of timber bridges on the Peak Downs Highway, The imbalance of
expenditire on renewal and maintenance on the state roads west of the range serving core
economic and export industries is placing IRC in an increasingly untenable position
regarding our contractua! commiiments under RMPC and the costs involved in meeting
minimal service levels {o ensure safety and maintain economic activities.

The following priority roads warrant immediate response in respect to pavement
strengthening for remedial works, shoulder widening or restatement and full pavement
overlay:

o 33A Peak Downs Hwy - $33M
Arterial western access from Mackay, transport logistics/heavy vehicle routes that
service mines, farming & cattle.
[ Ch 53 ~ 75.26 edge breaks, shoulder drop offs, subsidence]

o 85C Fitzroy Developmental The Great Inland Way - $17.25M
Dysart-Middlemount Road - heavy mining usage including light vehicle/femployee traffic.
Eastern connection road to the Middlemount township. Transpaort logisticsfheavy vehicle

routes that service mines, farming & cattle.

Page 2






Table 1

Ch 164.52 — 176 (hidden dipfculvert failure, edge breaks)]

98A Gregory Developmental Road - $32.4M

[ Road National heavy vehicle inland route. Major tourism route.
[Ch 58.48 - 101.19. [ Ch 58 — 71 (subsidence, very sharp shoulders), and Ch 86 - 91
(long fioodway under subgrade failures)]

519 Dysart-Middlemount Road - $12M
[Ch(~867.54. Ch 60.43 — 52.73 (edge breaks, shoulder drop offs) ]
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Contact officer Ben Stewart
A/Executive Director
(Strategic Investment and
Asset Management)
Telephone 3066 3800
Approved by Karen Peut
A/General Manager
(Portfolio Investment and

Our ref: MC93051 Programming)
Date of approval 12 January 2017
Endorsed by Julie Mitchell

A/Deputy Director-
4/1‘ " General

VY 7/ A vl :
Councillor Anne Baker I$/ (ol ;féfg{qepll%nnmg and
Mayor _ Date of endorSement

Isaac Regional Council Endorsed by Mike Stapleton

PO Box 97 A/Director-General
MORANBAH QLD 4744 Date of endorsement

Dear Councillor Baker

Thank you for meeting with me at the Local Government Association of Queensland (LGAQ)
Annual Conference, held from 18—20 October 2016, to discuss the importance of state-
controlled roads in connecting your community. | particularly note the role these roads play in
supporting the regional economy (including development of the Galilee Basin) and your
concerns about capital and maintenance funding over the forward estimates period.

Firstly, | am pleased to confirm the recent announcements made under the Northern Australia
Roads Programme (NARP) and Northern Australian Beef Roads Programme (NABRP), which
will benefit the Isaac Regional Council community.

_Based on 80:20 funding arrangements, $35 million was committed under the NARP for the

| ' Peak Downs Highway (Clermont — Nebo): Logan Creek to Nine Mile Creek pavement widening
~and strengthening (Package 1) project. This project will address some of the issues you raised
with me in regard to the condition of the Peak Downs Highway.

Under the NABRP, $8.5 million was also announced for sealing sections of the Clermont —
Alpha Road, including 1.6 kilometres of sealing works within Isaac Regional Council. While
most of the sealing works are within Barcaldine Regional Council’s boundary, this upgrade will
be of great benefit throughout the region and help address road safety concerns on this link.

While this NARP and NABRP funding is welcomed, a number of priority bridge upgrade
submissions related to the Fitzroy Developmental Road (Dingo to Mount Flora) remain
unfunded. The Queensland Government will continue to seek other opportunities for federal
funding support to deliver these works to meet increased transport demands, improve road
safety and support regional employment.

| am advised that, in recent years (2012—13 to 2015-16), in the order of $348 million was
invested across the national, state and local road networks serving Isaac Regional Council.
This investment included the reconstruction works, under the joint federal and state Natural
Disaster Relief and Recovery Arrangements (NDRRA) initiative, to address the damage to the
transport network by natural disasters.





The current published Queensland Transport and Roads Investment Program (QTRIP) 2016-17
to 2019-20 allocates in the order of $85 million over the four-year period for works to be
undertaken within Isaac Regional Council. This investment involves upgrades to national and
state road networks serving Isaac Regional Council, including the Bruce, Gregory and Peak
Downs Highways and the Gregory Developmental Roads, as well as various local roads.

You raised concerns about the condition of some Local Roads of Regional Significance (LRRS),
such as Dysart-Middlemount Road and May Downs Road (connecting Clarke Creek and
Middlemount). The prioritisation of works on the LRRS network falls within the responsibility of
your local Regional Roads and Transport Group (RRTG).

Notably, in the 2016-17 State Budget, the Queensland Government increased funding under
the Transport Infrastructure Development Scheme (TIDS), with an additional $30 million per
annum being provided to local governments from 2017-18 to 2019-20. This additional

$90 million over the final three years of the current QTRIP extends the base level of TIDS
investment, which was initially reinstated in 2015-16 and 2016-17 to deliver on a Palaszczuk
Government election commitment to invest $70 million per annum in TIDS over two years.

In regard to development in the Galilee Basin, the Palaszczuk Government recognises the
importance of supporting regional infrastructure and is well-placed to respond to potential
impacts on road infrastructure. All new major mines in Queensland must undergo a rigorous
environmental impact assessment, which investigates the full range of potential impacts. This
includes assessing and managing the potential impacts of project traffic during the construction
and operational phases on state-controlled and local roads.

The Department of Transport and Main Roads carefully scrutinises a mining project's road
impact assessment in accordance with its guidelines to ensure any significant impacts are
adequately managed. The state's Coordinator-General sets stringent road-related conditions of
approval that the mine developer must meet. Mine developers may need to make road
improvements, pay for road maintenance or observe road-use conditions, as part of their project
approvals, to address road safety for all road users and protect public roads from excessive
damage.

| trust this information is of assistance.

Yours sincerely

MARK BAILEY MP
Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports and
Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply
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Hope this helps.
Kind regards,

Cathy Currier
A/Director (Investment Funding) | Strategic Investment and Asset Management
Portfolio Investment & Programming | Department of Transport and Main Reads

Floor 5 | Brisbane - Terrica Place | 140 Creek Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663622

E: cathy.a.currier@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Michael A Nelles

Sent: Monday, 6 February 2017 6:37 PM

To: Cathy A Currier <cathy.a.currier@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Chris P Herring <chris.p.herring@tmft.gld.gov.au>; Peter A Hume
<peter.a.hume@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Nichoias W.Nalder
<Nicholas.W.Nalder@tmr.qgld.gov.au>TMiR-MDP <mdp@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adani projects - Elgin-Maoray/Moray-Carmichael Road

Hi Cathy

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliverative process

thanks

Michael Nelles
Principal Planner (Project Facilitation) | Transport Strategy & Planning Branch
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Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Brisbane - Terrica Place | 140 Creek Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane QIld 4001
P: (07) 3066 1812 | F: (07) 3146 2008

E: michael.a.nelles@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

1TMR Values, that build a strong workplace culture:

From: Peter T Trim

Sent: Monday, 6 February 2017 9:04 AM

To: Randall L Fletcher <randall.l.fletcher@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road

Randall

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Hope this helps.
Kind regards
Peter Trim

District Director (Fitzroy) | Central Queensland Region / Rockhampton Office
Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 10 of 139



Floor 1 | Knight Street Office Complex | 31 Knight Street | North Rockhampton QId 4701
PO Box 5096 | Red Hill Rockhampton Qld 4701
P: 4931 1540 | F: 4927 5020

M: | Not Relevant
E.

eter.t.trim@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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From: Michael A Nelles

To: Cathy A Currier

Cc: Peter A Hume; Nicholas W Nalder

Subject: RE: TMR & the Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road
Date: Monday, 13 February 2017 3:45:55 PM

Thanks Cathy

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Regards

Michael Nelles
Principal Planner (Project Facilitation) | Transport Strategy & Planning Branch

Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | Brisbane - Terrica-Rlace-/140 Creek Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Q{d40081

P: (07) 3066 1812 | F: (87) 3146 2008
E: michael.a.nelles@tmr.gid.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

1TMR Values,that build a strong workplace culture:

From: Cathy A Currier
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2017 3:12 PM
To: Michael A Nelles <michael.a.nelles@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Chris P Herring <chris.p.herring@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Peter A Hume
<peter.a.hume@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Nicholas W Nalder
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<Nicholas.W.Nalder@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
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
Portfolio Investment & Programming | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 5 | Brisbane - Terrica Plage | 240 Creek Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qg 4064
P: (07) 30663622

E: cathy.a.currier@tmr.gid.gov.au
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
<Nicholas.W.Nalder@tmr.gld.gov.au>; TMR MDP <mdp@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road

Hi Cathy

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 13 of 139



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

Floor 12 | Brisbane - Terrica Place | 140 Creek Street | Brisbgne Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 1812 | F: (07) 3146 2008

E: michael.a.nelles@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

1TMR Values, that build a strong workfptace,culture:

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

From: Peter T Trim

Sent: Monday, 6 February 2017 9:04 AM

To: Randall L Fletcher <randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Adani projects - Elgin-Moray/Moray-Carmichael Road

Randall

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disClose deliberative process
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

Floor 1 | Knight Street Office Complex | 31 Knight Street | North Rockhampton Qld 4701
PO Box 5096 | Red Hill Rockhampton Qld 4701

P: 4931 1540 | F: 4927 5020
M: Not Relevant

E: peter.t.trim@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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Not Relevant

From: Nicholas W Nalder

Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2017 2:22 PM

To: Randall L Fletcher

Cc: Peter A Hume ; Tanya L Sismey ; Michael A Neiies
Subject: RE: Moray Downs Carmichael Road

Randall,

In light of no specific condition, a potential.recommended wording change is:
Not Relevant

Schedule 4, Part 4, Iltem 4 - disclose Geliberative process

Regards,

Nicholas Nalder

Senior Planner (Project Facilitation) | Transport Strategy and Planning

Policy, Planning and-investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | BrisbarjesTerrca Place | 140 Creek Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brigbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30661556 [+(07) 31462008

E: nicholas.w.nalder@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Nicholas W Nalder

Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2017 1:40 PM

To: Randall L Fletcher <randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Peter A Hume <peter.a.hume@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Tanya L Sismey
<tanya.l.sismey@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Michael A Nelles <michael.a.nelles@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Moray Downs Carmichael Road

Afternoon Randall,

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 16 of 139
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L

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

Floor 12 | Brisbane - Terrica Place | 140 Creek Street | Brisbane QIld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brishane QId 4001
P: (07) 30661556 | F: (07) 31462008

E: nicholas.w.nalder@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
Not Relevant

From: Randall L Fletcher

Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2017 10:52 AM

To: Dave J Grosse <DaveJ.Grosse@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: 'Amanda Yeates {Amanda.Z.Yeates@tmr.qld.gov.au)' <Amanda.Z.Yeates@tmr.gld.gov.au>;
Tanya L Sismey <tanyaii.sismey@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Moray. Downs Carmichael Road

Dave
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
Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

From: Kerry Smeltzer

Sent: Monday, 27 March 2017 11:49 AM
To: Barry Broe

Subject: Moray Downs Carmichael Road
Barry

Not Relevant

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process
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Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Further discussion with DTMR is required and | will advise further once | have spoken with DTMR.
Not Relevant

Thanks

Kerry Smeltzer

Assistant Coordinator-General

Land Acquisition and Project Delivery Division
Office of the Coordinator-General

Department of State Development

T DL LT P 07 3452 7489 M | Not Relevant
Queensland ¢, 17, 1 william Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po gox 15517, City East QLD 4002

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and niay be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this messzage or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and/or attachments.
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Pages 23 through 35 redacted for the following reasons:

Schedule 3, Item 2(1)(b) - prejudice Cabinet confidentiality



Neil

Not Relevant

Schedule 4, Part 4, ltem 4 - disclose deliberative process
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Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Sally Noonan
Deputy Director-General
Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld~4890
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4003

P: (07) 30667464

M:[Not Relevant |

E: sally.a.noonan@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Not Relevant
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Tanya Y Clark

From: David W Hubner

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 6:29 PM

To: Robyn N Heap; Rex Cowan; Peter A Hume

Cc: David W Hubner; Nicholas P Miskinis; Toby Greenwood-Jones; Penny J Ford

Subject: Galilee Basin Access Road - Information on Likely Cost and Realistic Delivery
Schedule

Hi folks,

Attached is my 1°t draft of the covering email. My team is preparing the 3 attachments.

Please provide your feedback ASAP Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

David Hubner
Director (Road & Passenger Transport Planning) | BE(Hons), RPEQ, MIEAust,CPEng
Transport Planning Projects Unit | Department of Transport and Main Roads

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 38 of 139



Floor 14 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: +617.3066.1591

M: +61|Not Relevant

E: david.w.hubner@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 39 of 139



Tanya Y Clark

From: Kerry Smeltzer <Kerry.Smeltzer@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2017 3:12 PM

To: Robyn N Heap

Subject: Moray-Carmichael Road

SENT TO PETER FOR ADVICE - SH 16/6

Hi Robyn

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
Level 17, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4009
PO Box 15517, City East QLD 4002

Queensland
Government

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If yew are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in-error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any resporisibility {for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.
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Tanya Y Clark

From: David W Hubner

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 8:17 AM

To: Robyn N Heap

Cc: Rex Cowan; David W Hubner

Subject: RE: Galilee Basin Access Road - Information on Likely Cost and Realistic Delivery
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

P: +617 3066 1591

M: +61Not Relevant

E: david.w.hubner@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Tanya Y Clark

From: David W Hubner

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 9:28 AM

To: Rex Cowan; Robyn N Heap; Peter A Hume

Cc: David W Hubner; Penny J Ford

Subject: Galilee Basin Access Road - Information on Likely Cost and Realistic Delivery
Schedule

Attachments: Attl - Loop Road Map - v5.pdf; Att2 - Preconstruction Schedule - v5.paf; Att3 -

Existing Access Road - v5.pdf

Hi folks,

Attached is my 2nd draft of the covering email plus the 3 attachments — Robyn Heap is further massaging the
content of the email..

Please provide your feedback ASAP. We have a meeting at 11am here to discuss and finalise.

Rex — please run past David Grosse ASAP to get his input.

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

M: +61| Not Relevant

E: david.w.hubner@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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From: Rex Cowan

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 8:03 PM

To: David W Hubner <david.w.hubner@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Robyn N Heap <Robyn.N.Heap@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Peter A Hume <peter.a.hume@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nicholas P
Miskinis <Nicholas.P.Miskinis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Toby Greenwood-Jones <Toby.Z.Greenwood-
Jones@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Penny J Ford <Penny.J.Ford@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Dave J Grosse
<Dave.).Grosse@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Galilee Basin Access Road - Information on Likely Cost and Realistic Delivery Schedule

Thanks David

Good summary of our discussion.

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Cheers
Rex

Sent from my iPhone

On 4 Jul 2017, at 6:29 pm, David W Hubner <david.w.hubner@tmr.qid.gov.au> wrote:

Hi folks,

Attached is my 1% draft of the covering email. My team is preparing the 3 attachments.

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

M: +61

E: david.w.hubner@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Tanya Y Clark

Not Relevant

From: Robyn N Heap

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 9:24 AM

To: Sharyn J Hutchings

Subject: RE: Galilee infrastructure - action items

Hi Penny and Dave,

Please find draft email below for Sally to send to the DG.

L T L o o L e s o o L O

Dear Neuil,

| have had a number of interagency discussicns over the last 48 hours with regard to options for the Queensland

Government to facilitate developmeiit o the Galilee Basin. Primarily, the discussions are about road access to the
Adani Mining Carmichael Coal Project.

Not Relevant

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Schedule 3, Item 2 --prejudice Cabinet confidentiality
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Not Relevant

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

MR has no fundi;gvor planning for upgrading the Moray - Carmichael Road or building road

VJ

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose celiberative process

Regards

Sally
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From: Penny J Ford

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 9:09 AM

To: Sally A Noonan <Sally.A.Noonan@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Robyn N Heap <Robyn.N.Heap@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Galilee infrastructure - action items

Hi Sally,

Not Relevant

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Thanks

Penny

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

Schedule 3, Item 2(1)(b) - reveal consideration of Cabinet
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Schedule 3, Item 2(1)(b) - reveal consideration of Cabinet
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*****************************************************************************()nb/an

individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Queensland Treasury. The contents of this e-mail and any
attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. It you hzve
received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury immediately and eras< all copies of the e-
mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury uses virus scanning software. However, it 1s not liable for

viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
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Tanya Y Clark

From: David W Hubner

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 10:26 AM

To: Robyn N Heap

Subject: FW: Galilee Basin Access Road - Information on Likely Cost and Realistic Delivery
Schedule

Robyn

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

M: +61 | Not Relevant

E: david.w.hubner@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Tanya Y Clark

From: David W Hubner

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 10:34 AM

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

P: +617.3066 1591

M: +61/ Not Relevant

E: david.w.hubner@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Tanya Y Clark

Not Relevant

o s o O 2
Dear Neuil,
| have had a number of discussions with the Premier’s and Treasurer’s offices over the last 48 hours with regard to

options for the Queensland Government to facilitate development to the Galilee Basin. Primarily, the discussions are
about road access to the Adani Mining Carmichael Coal Project.

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

Regards \

Sally
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From: Michelle J Baran

To: David W Hubner

Cc: Andrew C Golding

Subject: RE: Maintenance Costs

Date: Thursday, 6 July 2017 3:24:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi David,

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Kind regards,

Michelle Baran
Manager (Strategic Asset Management) | Strategic Investment & Asset Management
Portfolio Investment and Programming | Department of Transportand Main Roads

Floor 16 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 4026 | F: (07) 3120 7211

M Not Relevant

E: michelle.j.baran@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Not Relevant

135-05366 Release docs.pdf - Page Number: 58 of 139



gorasfiotredive




From: David W Hubner

Sent: Thursday, 6 July 2017 2:32 PM

To: Andrew C Golding <andrew.c.golding@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: David W Hubner <david.w.hubner@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Maintenance Costs

Hi Andrew,

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

| need this ASAP (today if possible).

David Hubner
Director (Road & Passenger Transport Planning) | BE(Hons), RPEQ, MIEAust,CPEng
Transport Planning Projects Unit | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 14 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QIld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

P: +617 3066 1591

M: +61 Not Relevant

E: david.w.hubner@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Pages 60 through 86 redacted for the following reasons:

Schedule 3, Item 2(1)(a) - brought into existence for consideration of Cabinet



Tanya Y Clark

From: Penny J Ford

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 10:30 AM
To: Robyn N Heap

Cc: Josh M Hannan

Subject: dotters

Hi, how’s this for starters?

Not Relevant

® TMR has no funding or planning for upgrading the Moray-Carmichael Road or building road infrastructure to
open up the Galilee Basin in its current Queensland Transport and Roads Investment Program. TMR also has
no funding for ongoing maintenance for this road.

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

¢ The Queensland Goverrirment policy in relation to expenditure of public funds on mineral development
project was released/with the 2017-18 State Budget. The Budget Strategy and Outlook 2017-18 provided a
policy approach inBox 4.1 on the future mineral development project in the Galilee and Surat Basin the
North West Minerals Province and underdeveloped gas basins. This policy state noted:

Any agreement with a proponent will not
involve the direct expenditure of public funds in the
project or in directly-related economic infrastructure
for that project.

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process
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Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Penny Ford
Executive Director (Transport Planning Projects) | Transport Strategy and Planning
Policy, Planning and Investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 14 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30661653 | F: (07) 30661402

M: Not Relevant

E: penny.j.ford@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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Pages 89 through 97 redacted for the following reasons:

Schedule 3, Item 2(1)(a) - brought into existence for consideration of Cabinet
Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process



Tanya Y Clark

From: Penny J Ford

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 11:03 AM
To: Robyn N Heap

Subject: FW: dotters

Not Relevant

¢ The existing Moray-Carmichagl Road is not currently a SCR. TMR has no funding or planning for upgrading the
Moray-Carmichael Roador building road infrastructure to open up the Galilee Basin in its current Queensland
Transport and Roads Investrrient Program. TMR also has no funding for ongoing maintenance for this road.

* The Queensland Geverrinent policy in relation to expenditure of public funds on mineral development
project was released with the 2017-18 State Budget. The Budget Strategy and Outlook 2017-18 provided a

policy approach inBox 4.1 on the future mineral development project in the Galilee and Surat Basin the
North West Minerals Province and underdeveloped gas basins. This policy state noted:

Any agreement with a proponent will not involve the direct expenditure of public funds in the project
or in directly-related economic infrastructure for that project.

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

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 11:15 AM
To: Josh M Hannan

Cc: Robyn N Heap

Subject: Confidential - adani dotters

HiJosh,

Robyn and | have come up with below.

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Let us know if you need anything further.

Cheers

Not Relevant

® The existing Moray-Carmichael Road is not currently a SCR. TMR has no funding or planning for upgrading the
Moray-Carmichael Road or building road infrastructure to open up the Galilee Basin in its current Queensland
Transport and Roads Investment Program. TMR also has no funding for ongoing maintenance for this road.

¢ The Queensland Government policy in relation to expenditure of public funds on mineral development
project was released with the 2017-18 State Budget. The Budget Strategy and Outlook 2017-18 provided a
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policy approach in Box 4.1 on the future mineral development project in the Galilee and Surat Basin the
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

From: Sharyn J Hutchings

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2017 3:51 PM

To: Kaylee Y Heath

Cc: Randall L Fletcher ; Sheryl K Rolston ; Dave J Grasse ; Patrick D Aprile ; Peter A Hume ;
Nicholas W Nalder

Subject: RE: Galilee Basin Infrastructure Warking Group

Hi Kaylee,

As requested, please find below input for Agenda Item 4 (in red). Randall has approved this
content.

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

Thanks,

Sharyn

Kind regards,

Sharyn

Hutchings

Senior Advisor (Transport System Management) | Transport Strategy and Plannirig

Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 15 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane QId 4001
P: (07) 30667172

E: sharyn.j.hutchings
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

tmr.gld.gov.au

Not Relevant
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From: Dave J Grosse

To: Neil Scales

Cc: Josh M Hannan; Randall L Fletcher; Patrick D Aprile; Amanda Yeates

Subject: FW: IRC Meeting with Director-General, Office of the Premier and Cabinet, Director-General DTMR &
Coordinator-General Re: Designation of Access Road to the Proposed Carmichael Mine as a State Controlled
Road

Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2017 2:47:26 PM

Attachments: EFW IRC Meeting with Director-General Office of the Premier and Cabinet Director-General DTMR
Coordinator-General Re Designation of Access Road to the Proposed Carmichael Mine as a State Controlled
Road.msq
Adency meeting Moranbah (003).docx
image001.png

Hi Neil,

I've provided some comments in red against the agenda for the Adani meeting on Thursday. We

will approach the meeting as a listening exercise but are comfortable|Schecule 4, Part 4, ltem 4 - disclose deliberative proces:
Randal Fletcher, Patrick Aprile and | will be attending in persen.

We will keep you posted on any outcomes.

Regards

Dave Grosse

Regional Director (Central Queensland) | Central Queensland Region / Rockhampton Office
Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main.Roads

Floor 1 | Knight Street Office Complex | 31 Knight Street | North Rockhamptety Qld 4701
PO Box 5096 | Red Hill Rockhampton QId 4701

P: 4931 1501 | F: 4927 5020
M Not Relevant

dave.j.grosse@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
Customers first |deas into action Unlessivpotential Empower people

Image

Floodwater is unpredictable=water may be deeper and faster flowing than it appears.
What looks safe can quickly escalate into dangerous conditions
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FW: IRC Meeting with Director-General, Office of the Premier and Cabinet, Director-General DTMR & Coordinator-General Re: Designation of Access Road to the Proposed Carmichael Mine as a State Controlled Road

		From

		david.stewart@premiers.qld.gov.au

		To

		Dave J Grosse

		Recipients

		Dave.J.Grosse@tmr.qld.gov.au



 

 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Tricia Hughes [mailto:Tricia.Hughes@isaac.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2017 11:34 AM
To: Tricia Hughes; Gary Stevenson; Jeff Stewart Harris; Patrick Moore; Jason Akers; Manus Basson; Graeme Frank; Ross Sorensen; Dave Stewart; Patrick D Aprile; Barry Broe (Coordinator-General); kerry.smeltzer@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Subject: IRC Meeting with Director-General, Office of the Premier and Cabinet, Director-General DTMR & Coordinator-General Re: Designation of Access Road to the Proposed Carmichael Mine as a State Controlled Road
When: Thursday, 21 September 2017 9:00 AM-4:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: Isaac Regional Council, Batchelor Parade, Moranbah - Council Chambers / Teleconference

 

 

Teleconference Instructions:

1. Dial 1800 672 949 

2. Listen to the automated voice prompt, and 

3. When Prompted enter A/c No 72379563 

4. Followed by your Pin No 6300, and 

5. Then press the hash # key 

6. Enter the A/c No, pin and hash as a continuous string of text: 723795636300#

 

Agenda:

 

State Government Attendees:

Dave Stewart, Director-General, Department of the Premier and Cabinet will be the only person dialling in at the beginning and end of the meeting.

 

In person will be:

*   Barry Broe, Coordinator-General

*   Kerry Smeltzer, Assistant Coordinator-General, Land Acquisitions and Project Delivery

*   Randall Fletcher, Executive Director, Transport System Management, Department of Transport and Main Roads

*   Pat Aprile, District Director, Mackay /Whitsunday District, Program Delivery And Operations, Department of Transport and Main Roads

*   Emma Rix, Senior Program Support Officer (Communication & Community Engagement), Department of Transport and Main Roads 

 

IRC Attendees:

In Person:

*   Gary Stevenson, Chief Executive Officer

*   Jeff Stewart-Harris, Director Planning, Environment and Community Services

*   Manus Basson, Manager Planning and Land Development

*   Graeme Frank, Acting Director Engineering and Infrastructure (Acting while Pat Moore is on annual leave)

*   Ross Sorensen, Coordinator - Construction Resources (Materials) 

 

Attending via teleconference for part of the agenda will be:

*   Pat Moore, Director Engineering and Infrastructure (currently on annual leave)

*   Jason Akers, Manager Infrastructure Planning and Technical Services (currently on annual leave) 

 

 



 

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately 
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Draft Agenda





1. Introduction and purpose of meeting					      DG DPC





2. Carmichael project update & program					               CG





3. EIS conditions for the road network							 CG





4. Project road options & requirements					              IRC, DTMR





· Stage 1


· Ultimate





5. General discussion aiming for agreement on:					  All





· Scope of upgrades required


· Timing


· Cost


· Funding


· Delivery agency








6. Next steps and processes to resolve						      DG DPC





Agency meeting Moranbah  - Galilee Roads 21 September 2017

Draft Agenda



1. Introduction and purpose of meeting					      DG DPC

Listen

2. Carmichael project update & program					               CG

Listen

3. EIS conditions for the road network							 CG

Listen and confirm commitments in relation to transport (Randal)

4. Project road options & requirements					              IRC, DTMR



· Stage 1

Essential upgrades to the existing road for use as a construction track.

The District has undertaken a road inspection (including video footage) of the Moray Carmichael Road and prepared an estimate of cost to upgrade the road to a suitable standard for use to accommodate mine construction traffic.

The estimate is now complete and a summary of the allowances/assumptions in the estimate are as follows:

1. Two construction crews working concurrently

1. Formation/correction and provision of a heavy gravel re-sheet (running surface) of the entire length (approximately 90km) on the existing alignment.

1. No alignment improvements have been allowed for

1. Works can be accommodated within the existing road corridor

1. Width of formation to allow for ultimate pavement overlay (nominal formation width of 12m)

1. Upgrading of 3 floodways 

1. Replacement of 3 bridges with box culverts and interim side track

1. Replacement of 12 grids and fencing of entire route

1. Installation of delineation, signage and guardrail

1. 

There are a number of risks which at this stage remain unquantified and they are as follows:

1. Availability of water for construction

1. Environmental and cultural heritage approvals

1. Land for camp facilities

1. Entry agreements

1. Suitability of local gravel sources



Given the lack of detail available at this stage an appropriate contingency allowance of 50% has been included in the estimate which totals $150m.

An estimate of construction time is 12 months which includes a 3 month allowance for wet weather. This may not align with the proponent’s construction commencement schedule. (Pat/Dave)



· Ultimate

Ball Park cost of $350 for access to Adani site alone. Would require longer lead time and significant commitment to funding for design. (Pat/Dave)



5. General discussion aiming for agreement on:					  All



· Scope of upgrades required

· Timing

· Cost

· Funding

· Delivery agency

Listen no comment from TMR



6. Next steps and processes to resolve						      DG DPC
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Agency meeting Moranbah - Galilee Roads 21 September 2017

Draft Agenda

Not Relevant

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process
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Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Not Relevant Q
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Adani Projects - Actions progress table as at 19 Sept 2017

Action item | Stakeholders | Status / TMR actions lAction Officer
Not Relevant

Investigating TMR, CG, ??? ||Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process Dave Grosse

options for Regional Director

funding / Central Queensland

upgrading Not Relevant (07) 4931 1501

Carmichael -

Moray Rd David Hubner
Scnedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process Director (Road and

Passenger Transport
Planning)
(07) 3066 1591

Not Relevant
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From: Dave J Grosse

To: Neil Scales

Cc: Miles Vass; Andrew W Mahon; Randall L Fletcher; Josh M Hannan; Patrick D Aprile

Subject: IRC Meeting with Director-General, Office of the Premier and Cabinet, Director-General DTMR &
Coordinator-General Re: Designation of Access Road to the Proposed Carmichael Mine as a State Controlled
Road

Date: Friday, 22 September 2017 2:40:18 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Neil

Collective note from TMR Officers present at meeting with IRC.
Attendees included
From Isaac
e Anne Baker, Mayor
e Gary Stevenson, Chief Executive Officer
o Jeff Stewart-Harris, Director Planning, Environment and Commuaity Services
e Manus Basson, Manager Planning and Land Development
e Graeme Fink, Acting Director of Engineering
e Ross Sorensen, Coordinator Construction Services
From TMR
e Dave Grosse
e Pat Aprile
e Randall Fletcher
e Emma Rix
From other agencies
e Barry Broe (chaired)

e Dave Stewart dialled in at the opening and th
Not Relevant

closing

o

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

Regional Director (Central Queensiand) | Central Queensland Region / Rockhampton Office
Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 1 | Knight Street Office Complex’} 31 Knight Street | North Rockhampton Qld 4701
PO Box 5096 | Red Hill RocKhanipton Qld 4701

P: 4931 1501 | F: 4927 5020

E: dave.j.grosse@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.at!

Customers first,/“ldeasinto action Be courageous Unleash potential Empower people
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Not Relevant

On 25 Sep 2017, at 2:35 pm, Dave J Grosse <Dave.J.Grosse@tmr.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Neil,

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Regards

Dave Grosse
Regional Director (Central Queensland) | Central Queensland Region / Rockhampton Office
Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transpert and-Main Roads
Floor 1 | Knight Street Office Complex | 31 Knight Street | Notth.Rockhampton Qld 4701
PO Box 5096 | Red Hill Rockhampton QId 4701
P: 4931 1501 | F: 4927 5020
M:| Not Relevant
dave.j.grosse@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
<image001.png>
Image

Floodwater is unpredictable - water may be deeper and faster flowing than it
appears.
What looks safe can quickly escalate into dangerous conditions

From: Patrick D Aprile

Sent: Monday, 25 September 2017 11:09 AM

To: Dave J Grosse<Dave.).Grosse@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Chris P Herring <chris.p.herring@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Emma J Rix
<Ertima.l Rix@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subjact: Adani road estimates - Further Update

Hi Dave
Not-Relevant
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Not Relevant

Schedule 4, Part 4, ltem 4 - disclose deliberative process

Kind regards,
Pat Aprile
District Director | Mackay / Whitsunday District

Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

frloor27 Mackay Government Office Building | 44 Nelson Street | Mackay QId 4740
PO-B0ox 62 | Mackay Qld 4740

R: (07) 49518577 | F: (07) 49518500
i [Not Relevant |
E: patrick.d.aprile@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

<image004.jpg>
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

Floor 2 | Mackay Government Office Building | 44 Nelson Street | Mackay Qte-4740
PO Box 62 | Mackay Qld 4740

P: (07) 49518577 | F: (07) 49518500

M:

E: patrick.d.aprile@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

<image004.jpg>

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

From: Barry Broe [mailto:Barry.Broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 5:32 PM

To: dave.j.grosse@tmr.gld.gov.au; Gary Stevenson <Gary.Stevenson@isaac.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Rebecca Littler <Rebecca.littler@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au>
Subject:

Dave/Gary

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

Not Relevant

Schedule 4, Part 4, Item 4 - disclose deliberative process

I will ask Rebecca here to try to arrange a telecon for us next week if you are
available.

Thanks

Barry Broe
Coordinator-General

Department of State Development

P: 07 3452 7024 | M: |Not Relevant
E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneraiqgid.gov.au
Level 14 |1 William Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

This email and any attachiments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disciuse theni other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, ycu must riot use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this 2mail and/or attachments.
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Pages 115 through 139 redacted for the following reasons:

Schedule 3, Item 2(1)(a) - brought into existence for consideration of Cabinet





